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From: Wendy Strangeway
Sent: 01 December 2016 16:08
To: ‘Rebecca Mansoor'
Subject: RE: NYM/2016/0737/FL - 9 Eskdaleside, Sleights (Request for Postal Address)

Dear Rebecca

Apologies for the oversight and thank you for confirming your postal address again.
Kind Regards

Wendy

&'Umz/zf%ﬂwf

Mrs Wendy Strangeway
Planning Administration Officer

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

Y062 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700

(Please note that | am contactable between the hours of 9.00am and 4.30pm Monday to Friday)

From: Rebecca Mansoor f -1 Nien
Sent: 01 December 2016 15:27 [ o
To: Wendy Strangeway '

Subject: Re: NYM/2016/0737/FL - 9 Eskdaleside, Sleights (Request for Postal Address)

Hi Wendy,
l'included my postal address in my email but am happy to re-confirm:

10 Eskdaleside,
Sleights,

Near Whithy,
North Yorkshire,
YO22 5EP.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Wendy Strangeway <w.strangeway@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Sent: 01 December 2016 15:25




To
Subject: NYM/2016/0737/FL - 9 Eskdaleside, Sleights (Request for Postal Address)

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.

North York Moors

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Moor. Coast. Forest. Dale. The North York Moors is a special place, forged by nature, shaped over
generations — where peace and beauty rub shoulders with a rich .
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From: Helen Webster
Sent: 30 November 2016 16:45
To: Planning
Subject: FW: NYM/2016/0737/FL. - 9 Eskdaleside, Sleights

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, Y062 5BP
t: 01439 772700 e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Rebecca Mansoor

Sent: 30 November 2016 16:44

To: Helen Webster

Subject: Re: NYM/2016/0737/FL - 9 Eskdaleside, Sleights
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Dear Helen,

Thanks for getting back to me and clarifying the wording on the website. | know of a few other people who
have assumed that 'comments until' date is the deadline for any comments, not just from consultation
letters to interested parties, especially as many people these days don't read the full paper notice (which
presumably includes the public consultation date) and just look online instead. Perhaps the next time the
website is updated, this wording could be changed / clarified; | know of people who haven't bothered to
contact the National Park because they thought it was too late.

In relation to the NYM/2016/0707/FL application, | live opposite this house and don't personally have any
objections to the proposed demolition and construction given the proposal uses local materials and is

in keeping with the existing structure. My only concern would be if the proposal were consequently
changed in size or design, as | know occurred with the new-build houses on the corner of Coach Road
located behind 9 Eskdaleside. | am unsure of the implications of a larger structure on the houses adjacent
to this property though, as this may affect their light and views.

Thanks,
Rebecca

10 Eskdaleside
Sleights
YO22 5EP

From: Helen Webster <h.webster@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Sent: 21 November 2016 16:35

To:

Subject: NYM/2016/0737/FL - 9 Eskdaleside, Sleights

Dear Rebecca

NYM/2016/0737/FL. - demolition of existing single storey extension and construction of
replacement part single/part two storey extension to rear at 9 Eskdaleside, Sleights
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| have just returned to the office following a period of annual leave and note that you have sent an enquiry
regarding the consultation period for the above application. Although there is a hand written note on the e-
mail, it is not clear to me whether you have received a full response.

| am pleased to advise that you still have time to make a comment on the application as there are 21 days
from the date displayed on the site notice (bottom right hand corner). As this notice was displayed on the
10 November, the closing date for comments is 01 December 2016. The date displayed on the website
relates to letters of consultation sent to the Parish Council and immediately adjoining neighbours, which
usually takes place well in advance of the Officer site visit.

| trust the above information is of assistance to you, if you have any further questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
H. Webster

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP

t: 01439 772700
e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Fri - 9:00am to 5pm

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
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